
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
07 26 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For June 2021

SHERIFF REPORT JUNE 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 07 26 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 06 28 2021

Draft 07 12 2021

Treasurer's Report 07 26 2021

07 26 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: November 2, 2021 Election Update

New Business 

Motion: Duck Food Dispenser

MOTION - DEPOT PARK DUCK FOOD DISPENSER 07 26 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
07 26 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For June 2021

SHERIFF REPORT JUNE 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 07 26 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 06 28 2021

Draft 07 12 2021

Treasurer's Report 07 26 2021

07 26 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: November 2, 2021 Election Update

New Business 

Motion: Duck Food Dispenser

MOTION - DEPOT PARK DUCK FOOD DISPENSER 07 26 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/bf9e7e2e-1b56-4f37-a540-4bd39003ef05


FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 0 1 2 1 1 7 13

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 2 7 5 1 5 23 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 12

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 2 1 3 7 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 2 4 7 1 14 29 57

Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 1 1 7 7 17 36 64

Crashes - Crash Report 1 0 1 3 2 4 11 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 2 2 1 2 2 8 0

Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 56 144 133 178 177 762 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
City of the Village of Clarkston 

City Manager Report 
July 26, 2021 

 
 
 
 

American Rescue Plan (ARP) Funds 
The required paperwork to officially accept federal funds under the American Rescue Plan Act 
has been successfully filed.  The City is scheduled to receive $96,400, divided equally into two 
payments, one in August, 2021 and one in 2022.  Information from the Treasury on specifically 
how and where the funds may be used is still in the process of being rolled out.  This 
information will be presented to Council as soon as it is available. 
 
Depot Park Weeding and Planting Day – Friday, August 6th 
Continuing a long-standing tradition, the City will be partnering with the Clinton River 
Watershed Council (CRWC) again this summer to beautify the Mill Race in Depot Park.  This 
year, the focus will be twofold:  removing weeds in the “West Bank” native plantings and 
planting new native plants in the Rain Garden and Rain Garden extension.  Volunteers are 
needed, please plan on joining us on August 6th (9 to Noon) for these very worthy 
improvements to the park. 
 
Board/Commission Appointments 
The Mayor and City Council are responsible for appointing residents to the City’s Boards and 
Commissions.  Often, the existing Board/Commission members will continue to serve after their 
term expires, but this should not be assumed.  Typically, every June, two to three members of 
each body reach the end of their term and need to be officially reappointed or replaced.  We 
currently have eight Board/Commission members whose term ended on June 30th.  By way of 
this writing, I hereby request that an annual process be established to notify members of the 
fact that their term will soon be ending, ask them if they wish to renew, consider other 
candidates for the position, and then make an appointment. 
 
New Office Phones 
My thanks to Clerk Jennifer Speagle for all her recent efforts with Comcast to negotiate the 
purchase and installation of new phones for the City Office at a very minimal cost.  Many 
features on the existing phones – including voicemail – no longer function.  The new phones 
will be state-of-the-art, wireless and fully compatible with our existing Comcast system.  
Installation is scheduled for August 10th. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, July 22, 2021 








































	Sheet1



